
EmilyLutz

From: AMOPolicy <policy@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16October 20241:14pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: AMOPolicyUpdate - Province toIntroduce Legislation Governing Bicycle Lanes

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

AMOPolicyUpdate - Province toIntroduce
Legislation Governing BicycleLanes

Yesterday, theGovernmentofOntarioannounceditwillintroduce
legislationthatwouldrequiremunicipalitiestoreceiveapprovalfrom
theprovincebeforeinstallingnewbikelanesthatwouldresultinthe
removaloflanesfortraffic. Accordingtothegovernmentnews
release, “municipalitieswouldberequiredtodemonstratethatthe
proposedbikelaneswon’thaveanegativeimpactonvehicletraffic.”   

Bicyclelanesareanessentialelementofurbantransportation
planningandroadsafety. Requiringprovincialapprovalwouldbea
significantoverreachintomunicipaljurisdiction. Basedonlocal
knowledgeandcommunityinput, municipalitiesdevelop
transportationplansthatbalancetrafficflowwithplanningpriorities
likeactivetransportation, multimodaltransportationand
environmentalandhealthprotection. AMOisnotawareofany
consultationwithmunicipalitiesregardingbicyclelanesorofthe
evidencetheprovinceconsideredinitsdecision.   

ItisunclearhowtheMinistryofTransportationwillbeinabetter
positionthanmunicipalitiestomakedecisionsaboutlocal
transportationmatters. Ratherthanmicromanagingbikelanes, the
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MinistryofTransportationcouldfocusonacceleratingitsown
approvalprocessestohelpsupportnewhousing.  

Therehavebeenrecentexamplesofunintendedconsequenceswhen
theprovincehastriedtotakeoverlocaldecision-making. Weurgethe
provincetorespectlocaldecision-makingwhenconsidering
transportationimprovements, andnotrepeatitsmistakesofthepast.  
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